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TO: 
 

MAYOR A. NUTTALL AND MEMBERS OF COUNCIL  
 

FROM: D. BELL, DIRECTOR OF RECREATION AND CULTURE SERVICES, EXT. 4352 
 

NOTED: 
 

D. MCALPINE, GENERAL MANAGER OF COMMUNITY AND CORPORATE 
SERVICES 
 
M. PROWSE, CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER  
 

RE: 
 

JULY EVENTS CALENDAR IN RECREATION AND CULTURE SERVICES 
 

DATE: 
  

JUNE 26, 2024 

 
The purpose of this Memorandum is to provide members of Council with an update concerning key 
programming, rental, and special event activities taking place during the month of July.  The calendar in 
Appendix ‘A’ represents a summary of larger planned events taking place throughout our many recreation 
and cultural venues next month.   

July boasts a variety of activities and special events held at the City’s community centres, parks and along 
the waterfront. 

The month of July kicks off with Canada Day celebrations and fireworks at Meridian Place and Heritage Park 
in partnership with the Downtown BIA plus Canada Day On-the-Move events held at various parks across 
the city.  Canada Day Races will take place at Heritage Park in partnership with The Running Room.  

July brings a variety of regular events to the City of Barrie, such as the Pop-up Summer Series, presented 
by the Barrie Public Library, Lawn Chair Luminata, held every Wednesday at Meridian Place and the Barrie 
Farmers Market every Saturday at City Hall and Mulcaster St.  

Local Barrie baseball teams have our Community Sports Complex busy throughout July with multiple 
tournaments scheduled, and several home games for the Barrie Baycats at Vintage Throne Stadium.  

Sadlon Arena will host several days of Barrie Firefighter Training along with the Twin-Lakes Motor Club Car 
show July 7th and 21st.   

The Simcoe County Theatre Festival, presented by Theatre by the Bay, is set for July 7th at Five Points 
Theatre.  The Parkview and Allandale seniors’ centres are hosting multiple barbeques throughout the 
month.  
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APPENDIX “A” 
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Dan Bell
I expanded the charts to make them as large as possible for viewing. Also, there are a few grammatical updates needed including capitalization and spelling. Would you take a look at the chart one more time?
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